CITY OF ORTAXNE

February 7, 2022

Mr. John Platt iohn.platt@davey.com

Davey Resource Group
4435 Aicholtz Rd. Ste. 700
Cincinnati, OH 45245

Dear Mr, Platt:

Subject: RF Q#3657 — Emerald Ash Borer Treatment for the Park Department

The City of Fort Wayne’s Purchasing Department would like to extend the above subject
contract from January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022 at the existing pricing and

specifications.

Please indicate your concurrence by signing below and faxing this letter to my attention
at 427-1393 or email gayle.cooper@cityoffortwayne.org .

If this extension is accepted for this commodity/service, a purchase order will be issued.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at 427-3176.

Sincerely, Davey Resource Group

Gayle Cooper 7/ ,7/2/%

Purchasing Department Sigu‘zw’c’ of Afithorized Representative

February 07, 2022
Date
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L FORT WAYNE
Board of Park Commissioners PARKS AND

RECREATION
Approval Form

PROJECT NAME: 2022 Emerald Ash Borer
RFQ # 3657 (7/10/2013) - Extension
Project Approval Request

Scope of Work:

Work includes materials and labor necessary to treat 6930 diameter inches (389 ash trees) in our parks
and along the streets throughout the City of Fort Wayne.

Funding Source: Budget and CIP

Estimated Start: May 1, 2022
Estimated Completion: June 31, 2022

Board Approval:
This contract went out for bid in 2013 and received 5 responses. Davey Resource Group was the lowest,

most responsive bidder. Davey has agreed to extend this unit cost pricing of $4.31 per diameter inch for
the ninth consecutive year.

We request the Boards approval for a contract with Davey Resource Group at a total cost of $29,868.30
funded through budget (355-P260-5369) to treat 389 ash trees.

The Fort Wayne Parks and Recreation and the Board of Park Commissioners, met to host their regularly
scheduled monthly Board meeting on March 10, 2022, to approve funding for the above-referenced
contracts, in the amount of $29,868.30.

We, the Board of Park Commissioners, on the date stated do ATTEST, sign to the above referenced and attached
documents, and approve as presented.

William Zielke, President Justin Shurley, Vice-President

Cory Miller, Commissioner Richard Briley, Commissioner

705 E. State Blvd., Fort Wayne, IN 46805 | (260) 427-6000 | fortwayneparks.org




RFQ# 3657 Ash Treatment Bid Tab
7/10/2013
Total
Price per DBH |Number of DBH
Vendor Inch Trees Inches Total Cost

Mudrack Tree Service inc. $ 7.85 647 7655 % 60,091.75
The F.A. Bartlett Tree Expert Company $ : 3.73 647 7655| §  44,016.25
Davey Resource Group S 411 047| 7655 $  32,993.05
Apex Tree Service Inc. $ 339 647] 7655 $  40,954.25
Treemasters Inc. no bid 647  7655| No Bid




